Ryan Glaze

From: Ryan Glaze

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 8:49 AM

To: Aslyn Henry

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing

Company/Burns Street Facility

Good morning Aslyn,

Yes, although all documents must be signed on to STEERS every time an update is requested, the RO
doesn’t have to be the only person who does it. The Duly Authorized Representative (DAR) for a facility is
also allowed to sign on STEERS. If someone is registered to the facility, as the DAR they are also allowed
to sign on to STEERS just like the RO. | hope this helps with your question. Please let me know if you have
any other questions or follow ups to this.

Thanks,

Ryan Glaze

Operating Permits Section

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087 MC 163

Austin, TX, 78711

(512) 239-6212

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction
e ‘ survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Miguel Pulido <mpulido@royal-mfg.com>; Morgan Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@r2meng.com>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Hi Ryan,

Is there any way to do this without having to get the RO to sign on STEERS every time? Miguel, this is ready to sign in
STEERS when you get a chance.

Thank you,
Aslyn Henry

Environmental Engineering Project Manager
R2M Engineering, LLC
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E N G N E E R N G
CIVIL » ENVIRONMENTAL » SAFETY
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-9992
Texas Licensed Survey Firm 10193863
Texas Licensed Asbestos Consultant Agency 100535
Texas Licensed Mold Assessment Agency AC01216
MSHA & OSHA Authorized Outreach Trainers
HUB & DBE Certified Firm
LUBBOCK OFFICE
5012 50th St., Suite 204
Lubbock, TX 79414
Phone: (806) 783-9944
Fax: (806) 783-9966
www.R2Meng.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

From: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Good morning Aslyn,

Thank you for the updated OP-PBRSUP. | apologize for not getting back to you sooner. If you could please
submit this form to STEERS by Monday that would be great. I’m trying to get your public notice
information send out to you by Tuesday of next week so you should have it soon. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

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
B ‘ survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceg.texas.gov>

Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Hi Ryan,
I've attached the updated OP-PBRSUP. Please let me know if you need anything else.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:57 PM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility




Greetings Aslyn,

There was an issue found on the OP-PBRSUP that | didn’t realize until recently. The two registration PBRs
listed on the OP-PBRSUP (39312 & 76523) have different registration dates. Registration 39312 has an
issuance date of 09/23/1998 and Registration 76523 has an issuance date of 07/06/2007. Can you
please separate the two on Table A to showcase the two different registration dates.

Additionally, these two Registrations need to be added to Table D to showcase the PBR registered to
them. If you could please have this updated form back to me by April 23, 2025 that would be great. |
apologize for this inconvenience and error on my part. Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
- ‘ survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:00 PM

To: Tan Nguyen <Tan.Nguyen@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>; STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Hi Tan,
It looks like it’s working now, though I’'m not sure what changed. | appreciate your help.
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

From: Tan Nguyen <Tan.Nguyen@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:45 PM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>
Cc: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>; STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Can you send me screenshots of the error message and which screens you were able to get passed?

The active renewal project is showing up on our website (see screenshot below):

reference number: RN100217264
project type: Any
permit type: Any
project status: ALL
order by: proj_num
Click on the Project Number to see details about that permit application.

Export to Excel File |

Air Permitting Actions for:

Last Updated Date : 03/24/2025

L : Z S TC
Program|| Permit ||Permit) |Permit| Project Customer Account 3
Area |[Number| Type |[Status/|Mumber MName Eregpedl Msiamig | N Mmim b Mumber Projec: Iype RE;‘_
ROYAL BATHS Rovyal Baths RENEWAL
FOP 2058 SOP IOPEM ||27461 ||MANUFACTURING||Manufacturing||[CNE04943399/[TA3ZE8150 APPLICATION 12/0¢
COMPANY Company
-Tan

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:19 AM

To: Tan Nguyen <Tan.Nguyen@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>; STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility




The same RN | used for the application—RN100217264.
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

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:16 PM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>; STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Which RN did you use?

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Tan Nguyen <Tan.Nguyen@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>; STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

HiTan, yes, l initially tried the “existing permit” option, but got a prompt that there was not an existing
permit application available for that RN.

Thanks,



Aslyn Henry
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Tan Nguyen <Tan.Nguyen@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:11:00 PM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>; STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Hi Aslyn,

For STEERS Reference Number 770939, it appears that the wrong application type was selected.
If you are submitting application updates for an existing renewal project, the application type should be “Title V

Application for an Existing Permit.”

If you still encounter issues with the application submission, please let me and Ryan know.

Select One Application Type:

Title V
O Title V Application for a New Permit

m—p O Title V Application for an Fxisting Permit

Activities | | Next |

Reference Number 770939:

Reference s ; . :
Number Application Type Regulated Entity Site Location
I ROYAL BATHS MAMNUFACTURING . . . B
7704939 TV-N BURNS STREET FACILITY 7112 BURNS ST, RICHLAND HIL
Activity Date 2 ’::f;m"‘”t ER Account Owner
1. Created application : TV-M 03/19/2025 09:11:26 ERO96171 Aslyn E Henry RZM ENGI
Regards,

Tan Nguyen, P.E.
Operational Support Section
TCEQ Air Permits Division
512-239-3445



How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at:
www.fceq.texas.gov/qoto/customersurvey

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:18 AM

To: STEERS <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: FW: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Please see correspondence below. | appreciate your help.
Thanks,

Aslyn Henry
Environmental Engineering Project Manager
R2M Engineering, LLC
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From: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceg.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Morgan Kirkpatrick
<mkirkpatrick@r2meng.com>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility




Greetings Aslyn,

Although I’m not for sure on how to resolve this issue. | can provide the STEERS guidance document
which should have a section on how to resolve this issue. | have provided the link to the guidance below.
However, that document can be quite confusion so it may just be better to contact the STEERS Help
desk. Hopefully, that can be a faster process in getting your question answered. | have also added the
information to the STEERS help desk below. | apologize that | cannot be more help in answering your
question however | hope this question can be resolved from either the guidance or the help desk.

STEERS Guidance Link: STEERS Guidance

STEERS Help desk:
Phone: 512-239-6925
Email: steers@tceqg.texas.gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:29 AM

To: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Morgan Kirkpatrick
<mkirkpatrick@r2meng.com>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Hi Ryan,

When | try to upload the documents to STEERS, on Title V General Information- New 3. Is this submittal a new
application or an update to an existing application?, | answer with “update,” and | am given the error “There are no
pending projects on the RN to which updates can be applied.”

Any tips?

Thanks,

Aslyn Henry

Environmental Engineering Project Manager
R2M Engineering, LLC
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From: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:00 AM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceg.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceqg.texas.gov>; Morgan Kirkpatrick
<mkirkpatrick@r2meng.com>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Good morning Aslyn,

That should be everything. Please go ahead and submit all updated forms to STEERS to certify the
changes made during the review period. If you could get this done by next week (Friday March 28, 2025)
that would be great. If you need more time to submit the changes to STEERS, please let me know.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:52 AM

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

Good morning Ryan,
Let me know if you need anything else.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:56 PM

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

| was just wondering on how it was going with the final update to the OP-PBRSUP? If you could please
give me a response by Friday, about it is going that would be great. If you have any questions, please let
me know.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 8:26 AM

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
| apologize for the late response to your email.

For you question about if there is another form to make Miguel Pulido an authorized DAR sadly there
isn’t. The OP-DEL is the form used to make a person DAR/RO for the facility.

However, | was able to confirm Miguel Pulido as the DAR for the facility with the OP-DEL that you
attached. By doing so | was able to certify the initial application OP-CRO1.

The revised OP-REQ1 was also accepted and should now be complete.

On the OP-PBRSUP the final change that | need done is with the PBR 106.392 on table D. Instead of the
issuance date for the PBR as 07/06/2007 just put the NSR registration number 39568. Since that PBR is
being issued with that NSR registration not its issuance date.

Once thatis done, | should be good to continue with the review of your permit.

Thanks,

12



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

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:54 PM

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

Good afternoon Ryan,

| have provided the updated OP-REQ1 page 89 and OP-PBRSUP. | also attached a copy of the OP-DEL submitted last
March, and again in December. I'm a little confused as to why we have to keep submitting the OP-DEL for Miguel Pulido.
Is there another form necessary to make him an authorized DAR?

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

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:00 AM

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
| have provided responses to the information that you sent me.

OP-REQ1 Page 76
| have reviewed this form and have accepted it.

OP-PBRSUP

Originally this is what | said.

The submitted PBRSUP indicates a registered PBR - 106.392 — with registration no. 39568. Authorization
No. 39568 is a case-by-case NSR permit and not a PBR. PBR 106.392, which is listed on Table A of the
PBRSUP as a registered PBR, will need to be added to Table B, once removed from Table A. Once thatis
done, please submit a new OP-PBRSUP with PBR 106.392 on Table B along with its version No./date.

However, after consulting with upper management its seems that | was offered the wrong information
regarding PBR 106.392. Nothing will need to be put on Table B. The only changes that need to be made
are for Table A. Below is a better detail answer of what | need. | apologize for the initial confusion and the
failure on my part to clarify better.

The authorization that has been listed alongside PBR §106.392 on form OP-PBRSUP is a case by case
NSR authorization. After looking more closely at the authorizations associated with this site’s RN, it
appears that there are two active PBR Registrations for §8106.392, Registrations 39312 and 76523. These
registrations should be listed alongside PBR §106.392 on form OP-PBRSUP, Table A, not NSR
Authorization 39568.

OP-REQ1 Page 890
The version No./date listed alongside PBR §106.392 should be the version No./date of the rule that is
being complied with (i.e. §8106.392/09/04/2000) not the date the registration was issued (July of 2007).

OP-CRO1

Based on your response | feel |l did not clarify better on why an OP-CRO1 was needed at this time. Here is
a better response as to why | asked for an OP-CRO1 at this time. | apologize for the confusion on my part
not explaining this better.

The original application has not been certified as the individual that completed the submission,

Miguel A. Pulido Jr., is not authorized as a DAR for the site. Please submit either an updated OP-CRO1

signed by one of the site’s DARs or the RO certifying the application submitted on 12/04/2024, or provide
14



an OP-DEL authorizing Miguel A. Pulido Jr. as a DAR for the site with an effective date on or before the
12/04/2024 application submittal date.

I will ask at the end of technical review for a final OP-CRO1 to certify the updated changes to the
documents requested. However, currently we still need an initial one to certify the original application.

If you could please provide these changes by March 5, 2025 that would be great. If you have any
questions, or need more time to complete the required documents, please let me know.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 9:42 AM

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
Please see responses in red below. Please let me know if you require anything else.
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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 8:10 AM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Greetings Aslyn,
After further review of your application, some additional information/clarification is needed.

OP-REQ1

On the OP-REQ1 Section VIII (Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 — National Emissions
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutions for Source Categories (continued)) Part GG (Recently
Promulgated 40 CFR Part 63 Subparts) Question 1 (The application area is subject to one or more
promulgated 40 CFR Part 63 subparts not addressed on this form) you answered “Yes” to this question.
By doing so, you need to answer Question 2 and provide the subpart designation in the space below. An
edited page 76 of the OP-REQ1 is attached.

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
done, please submit a new OP-PBRSUP with PBR 106.392 on Table B along with its version No./date. |
don’tunderstand why PBR 106.392 needs to be removed from Table Awhen itis a registered PBR and not
a claimed PBR. The authorization number has been edited to reflect the registration number of PBR
106.392, which became effective in July of 2007.

OP-REQ1 page 89

Another issue found with PBR 106.392 it is not listed with the other PBRs on the OP-REQ1 page 89. If you
could please submit an updated OP-REQ1 page 89 with PBR 106.392 along with its version No./date. An
edited page 89 of the OP-REQ1 is attached.

OP-CRO1
If you could please submit a signed OP-CRO1 for me to put in our system. During the initial application
process a change in the duly authorized representative (DAR) was made. This cause the original OP-
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CRO1 to be not entered in time before the change took effect. So, another initial OP-CRO1 needs to be
submitted so we have thatin our system. A new OP-CRO1 form will be submitted once you verify that no
additional changed are required.

If you could please provide me this additional information by March 5, 2025 that would be great. If you
have any questions, please let me know.

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
h ‘ survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:53 AM

To: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceg.texas.gov>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceg.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Good morning,

| approve the working draft permit. Please feel free to contact me with any questions, or should any additional
information be required.

Thank you,

Aslyn Henry
Environmental Engineering Project Manager
R2M Engineering, LLC

g
PN

E NG N E E R N G

CIVIL « ENVIRONMENTAL « SAFETY
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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:54 AM

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

I have conducted a technical review of this application and | have attached an electronic copy of the
Working Draft Permit (WDP) for your review. This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable
requirements based on the information submitted in your application, and any updates provided.

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have regarding it by February 3,
2025. Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any comments on
the content of the WDP. Note that any application updates necessary to make requested changes must
accompany the WDP comments.

Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details
regarding your application or permit.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

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
9 ‘ survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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From: Ryan Glaze

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Yes, itdoes thank you.

-Ryan Glaze

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Ryan Glaze <James.Glaze@tceg.texas.gov>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceg.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Sorry about that, Ryan. Let’s see if this one works.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:03 AM

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

If you could send me the updated UAG6 form again. For some reason it will not let me open it and states
that the document is damaged and cannot be accessed. If you could check on that and then send it back
to me that would be great. Thank you for your understanding and responding back to me in a timely
manner. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Ryan Glaze

From: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 9:45 AM

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
I've attached the requested document and revisions. Please let me know if you require any additional information.
Thank you,

Aslyn Henry
Environmental Engineering Project Manager
R2M Engineering, LLC

g
_—

E N G N E E R N G
CIVIL » ENVIRONMENTAL « SAFETY
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

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Aslyn Henry <ahenry@r2meng.com>

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Greetings,
To continue with your permit application there are a few questions and updates that | need answers to.

An updated UAG66 for unit FWSTK1 is needed. Please submit and updated UA66 for SOP index value
63wwww (Regulation: 40 CRF, Part 63, Subpart wwww).

In your OP-PBRSUB you listed registered PBR no. 39568 (PBR 106.392) in table A. This registered PBR
also needs to be included on OP-PBRSUB table D. Please submit a new OP-PBRSUB with Registered PBR
no. 39568 in the table D.

Additionally, please note that each emission unit authorized by PBR is required to be listed on the OP-
PBRSUP. For example, if there are several units authorized at the site by claimed PBR 106.183, each of
those emission units should be specifically identified on Tables B and D of the OP-PBRSUP. It appears
that there are several claimed PBRs with “Sitewide” listed as the emission unit. This needs to be updated
to reference the individual units. Multiple Unit IDs can be listed per line if they have identical monitoring
requirements.

If you could please provide a response to me by January 16, 2025 that would be great. If you have any
questions about what I’m asking for, please fill free to reach out.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 11:23 AM

To: AHENRY@R2MENG.COM

Cc: Ulises Luna <Ulises.Luna@tceq.texas.gov>; Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: Technical Review -- FOP 02058/Project 37461, Royal Baths Manufacturing Company/Burns Street Facility

Greetings Aslyn,

| have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of Permit

No. 02058 for Royal Baths Manufacturing Company, Burns Street Facility. This application has been
assigned Project No. 37461. Please address all correspondence pertaining to this permit application,
including any updates, to me at the address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference
numbers above to facilitate tracking.

In addition, | wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based on
the following:

a. NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency —please refer to our periodic
monitoring guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far,
considered sufficient.

b. Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR
submittals.

c. High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table.

The high level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms
have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments.

d. Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the
permit — please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions.

If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any additional
updates, let me know and we can discuss further.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are
submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an
original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail
require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.

Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.

As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all application
updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional
office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit
FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.

Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located

at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf.
This guidance contains important information regarding the review process and application update
procedures. Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or
any other details regarding your application or permit.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincer